OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

November 10, 1958

Mr- Eo ”o Perry, Agen‘t
H. R. Denius et al

Box 565

Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Perry:

%e have received Form C~110 for the H. R. Denius
et al ¥yatt-Phillips No. 9 in Unit C of Section 34,
T=-17-S, R=-33-E showing that the well was plugged back
from the Maljamar to the Corbin Pool.

In order to obtain an allowable in the Corbin
Pool it will be necessary for you to submit Form C-104
and C~128; it will not be necessary to have the surveyor's
signature on Form C-128, ¥2 are enclosing some blank
forms for your convenience.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

= T U & G

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
mc
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